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Nadeem Jan

From: Leave KPTD <leaves.kptd@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 March, 2020 11:19 AM

To: 'DIL, Umer'

Cc: 'BAIG, Asad'; 'SHAKEEL, Samiullah'; 'UR RASHEED, Haroon'; gul.inamu@yahoo.com; 

zahoor015msd@gmail.com; shahidali@ctc.org.pk; 'Nadeem Jan'

Subject: RE: Absence of mr zahoor ucpo from COVID-19 surveillance  training 

Dear Dr Umer Dil, 
 
Greetings from CTC, 
 
Thank You for your email and well noted.  
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Samina Gul. 
 

From: DIL, Umer [mailto:dilu@who.int]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 7:53 AM 
To: leaves.kptd@ctc.org.pk 
Cc: BAIG, Asad; SHAKEEL, Samiullah; UR RASHEED, Haroon; gul.inamu@yahoo.com; zahoor015msd@gmail.com 
Subject: Re: Absence of mr zahoor ucpo from COVID-19 surveillance training  

 
 

Sent from Android device 
 
On Mar 18, 2020 7:43 AM, "DIL, Umer" <dilu@who.int> wrote: 
Dear Samina 
Greetings 
It is to report that Mr. Zahoor Ahmad UCPO Bangiwala remained absent from an important training without 
any prior notice. He is showing non serious behaviour in program related Activities, Appropriate Action is 
recommend as per CTC Roles and policy. 
Let me know if you have any questions in this regard. 
Thank you! 

Sent from Android device 
 
On Mar 17, 2020 8:02 AM, "UR RASHEED, Haroon" <urh@who.int> wrote: 

Dear Mr Umer dill,  
After discussion with dr asad baig area coordinator it is to report you that Mr zahoor ucpo was absent from 
very essential training  on COVID-19 survillance at dpcr tank with out any prior application or telephonic 
request. 
Disciplinary action against him is advised by area coordinator. 
Thanks. 
Dr Haroon, 
DSO, SWTD 

 


